



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: Vicky Clarke		
Board/Commission Name: Move Seattle Levy Oversight Committee		Position Title: Member
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment <i>OR</i> <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Council <input type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Fill in appointing authority</i>	Date Appointed: 6/4/2019	Term of Position: * 1/1/2019 to 12/31/2022 <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <i>Serving remaining term of a vacant position</i>
Residential Neighborhood: Wedgwood	Zip Code: 98115	Contact Phone No.: [REDACTED]
Background: Vicky is Policy Director at Cascade Bicycle Club and brings background in project oversight and multimodal transportation planning. Vicky holds a Masters of Public Administration with experience in public finance, policy analysis, and cost/benefit analysis focusing on transportation issues and land use. She has worked with Kitsap County on program delivery for large capital projects including multi-jurisdictional funding programs.		
Authorizing Signature (original signature): 	Appointing Signatory: Councilmember Mike O'Brien Chair, Sustainability & Transportation Committee	

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

VICKY CLARKE

EDUCATION

University of Washington, Evans School of Public Policy & Governance, Seattle, WA March 2016
Master of Public Administration: Urban Policy & Intergovernmental Affairs GPA: 3.7

- Policy analysis; legislative relations; economics (macro, micro, urban econ & benefit/cost analysis)
- Land use and transportation policy; housing policy; real estate development
- Comprehensive planning; community economic development; community engagement
- Quantitative and qualitative analysis and program evaluation
- Organizational and project management; budgeting and financial management

Lancaster University, Lancaster, UK 2001
BA Communications: Graduated with first class honors (UK equivalent: Cum Laude)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Cascade Bicycle Club, Policy Director, Seattle, WA July 2016 to date
Lead Cascade Policy team, which advocates for safe streets and trails in Washington State. Monitor projects that will impact people who bike or want to, and identify key priority projects and project needs to advance via communications, campaigns, direct lobbying, and grassroots community engagement to apply public pressure and advance priorities. Advance easy-to-understand campaigns to expand understanding and support of priorities.

Seattle Department of Transportation, Commute Options Intern, Seattle, WA June to Dec 2015
Member of Transit and Mobility division, which develops and manages city-wide mobility policies and programs. Projects included leading inter-departmental update of city Transportation Management Program (TMP) policy guidelines and revising agency approach to communicating and engaging with stakeholders about TMP requirements; supporting city implementation of Commute Trip Reduction program and; providing research support to Mayors' office regarding impacts of potential legislation.

University of Washington, Research Assistant, Seattle, WA 2014
Lead author of a comparative analysis of inter-governmental organizations (interstate commissions), commissioned by the Columbia River Gorge Commission (CRGC). Developed organizational case studies through desk research and telephone interviews with leaders of interstate commissions, for a report to the CRGC on organizational resource needs and trends, and strategic approaches to accomplishing organizational goals within a multi-jurisdictional environment.

Kitsap Regional Coordinating Council, Program Coordinator, Kitsap County, WA 2009-2014
Coordinated the work of the council that set countywide land use, transportation, and affordable housing policy and served function of collaborative governance forum. Prepared meeting agendas and informational briefing packets/summaries for staff and elected committees; presented and facilitated meetings as needed. Collected, synthesized and presented technical information, including data analysis, verbally and in report and briefing formats. Organized community events, including public meetings, workshops and seminars. Managed agency communications, including website updates to share formal actions and project progress reports, as well as member emails. Coordinated meeting schedule setting and related administrative functions.

February 28, 2019

Move Seattle Levy Oversight Committee
% Rachel McCaffrey
Department of Transportation
P.O. Box 34996, Seattle, Washington 98124-4996

Dear Move Seattle Levy Oversight Committee Members,

Please accept this letter by way of applying to join the Move Seattle Levy Oversight Committee. The Levy facilitates both the bread and butter of our transportation system, and its evolution into the transportation system of tomorrow. The Levy is a bold plan, and a firm commitment to Seattle voters and residents. I'm excited by the prospect of helping provide accountability of Seattle's investment. I bring professional and academic experience pertaining to the technical aspects of project oversight, as well as an understanding of multimodal transportation systems and planning.

Between 2010 and 2013 I managed a multi-jurisdictional transportation funding program in Kitsap County, WA. Through this work I gained skills applicable to the oversight role. I have a solid understanding of the technicalities of capital project delivery, including project phasing; construction timelines; and project readiness. Furthermore, I am familiar with the major funding issues pertaining to advancing large capital projects, such as matching projects to appropriate funding sources; parameters pertaining to federal and state grants; and challenges of project delivery with capital projects that must rely on multiple funding sources. Projects that my program funded included road capacity, bridge replacement, transit (capital, not operating), and active transportation projects.

Studying at the University of Washington for my Masters of Public Administration between 2013 and 2016 I approached training in public finance, policy analysis, and benefit/cost analysis with a transportation-focussed lens. I tailored coursework to hone analytical skills that can be applied toward transportation project delivery. I also took UW classes exploring best practices and policies pertaining to multi-modal transportation and land use planning. These studies helped develop my appreciation for the need to holistically plan and invest in freight, transit and active transportation networks.

Through my current role at Cascade Bicycle Club I've begun to focus more on active transportation project delivery – yet in reality many projects occur in concert with multi-modal capital investment. Through this work I'm familiar with many of the projects within the Move Seattle Levy, including the challenges and opportunities specific to those projects.

As the Move Seattle Levy advances, after a thorough review in 2018, I look forward to the prospect of working alongside you to provide accountability to Seattle residents for this vital investment in our transportation system.

Sincerely,
Vicky Clarke

Levy to Move Seattle Oversight Committee

16 Members: Pursuant to *Ordinance 124796*, 10 members subject to City Council confirmation, 4-year terms:

- 5 City Council-appointed
- 5 Mayor-appointed
- # Other Appointing Authority-appointed (specify): 4 modal advisory board representatives appointed by respective modal advisory boards; City Council Transportation Committee Chair; City Budget Director

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
	F	3	1.	Member	Rachel Ben-Shmuel	4/25/16	12/31/19	1	Mayor
6	F	7	2.	Member	Hester Serebrin	1/1/16	12/31/22	2	Mayor
	M	6	3.	Co-Chair	Ron Posthuma	1/1/18	12/31/21	1	Mayor
			4.			1/1/19	12/31/22	1	Mayor
6	F	3	5.	Member	Lisa Bogardus	4/25/16	12/31/19	1	Mayor
1	M	5	6.	Member	Nick Paranjpye	4/25/16	12/31/19	1	Council
	F	4	7.	Member	Vicky Clarke	1/1/19	12/31/22	1	Council
6	F	4	8.	Member	Inga Manskopf	1/1/16	12/31/19	1	Council
	M	1	9.	Member	Joe Laubach	1/1/19	12/31/22	2	Council
	F	6	10.	Co-chair	Betty Spieth-Croll	1/1/18	12/31/21	2	Council
	M	2	11.	Bike Advisory Board Member	Patrick Taylor	9/1/18	8/31/20	1	SBAB
	M	3	12.	Pedestrian Advisory Board Member	David Seater	9/1/18	3/31/19	2	SPAB
	M	n/a	13.	Freight Advisory Board Member	Todd Biesold	6/1/18	5/31/19	1	SFAB
	F	2	14.	Transit Advisory Board Member	Alex Wakeman Rouse	8/3/17	8/2/19	1	STAB
	M	6	15.	Councilmember	Mike O'Brien	n/a	n/a		
	M		16.	Budget Director	Ben Noble	n/a	n/a		

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

			(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)		
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/O/U	Asian	Black/African American	Hispanic/Latino	American Indian/Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	1	3											
Council	2	3											
Other	5	1											
Total	8	7											

Key:

*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

**G List *gender*, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary O= Other U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.